an illustrated talk by
Philip Grant




In 2011, | was part of a Brent
Archives “Prefabs Project”,
collecting information,
memories and photographs
of the borough’s post-war
prefab homes.
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“Pre-fabs” were an important
part of our local history and

Bret Arahiows sosts voss il That is the source for most of
to create a proper record of them, the material used in this talk.

while there are still people who
remember these homes



In 1942, halfway through
the Second World War,
Winston Churchill’s National
Government was already
thinking about rebuilding the
country after the conflict.

Housing people whose homes
had been destroyed
would be a major problem.
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By March 1944, Churchill was ready to announce plans for
building temporary factory-made houses, after the war.

Prototypes of designs commissioned by the Ministry of Works
were put on display at the Tate Gallery in May 1944.



The 1944 Housing Act promised £150m to supply 250,000 temporary
homes, paid for by Central Government. They would be for families
with young children, including those of returning servicemen.
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Several British groups came
up with designs for these
“prefabs”, as they came to
be known. They all had to
use a standard plumbing
unit (which required the
bathroom and kitchen to
be “back to back”), and be
in sections no more than
7'6” wide, so they could
fit on the back of a lorry.




HOUSING AND TOWN PLANNING COMMITTEE
69

We have carefully considered the sites, which are shortly described below, and sub.-
ject to the appropriate determinaion by the War Damage Commission, have authorizeg
the Borough Engineer to negotiate, if necessary, in association with the Distric
Valuer, for their acquisition by purchase or lease, and failing agreement we have ip.
instructed the Town Clerk to apply to the Minister of Health for authority to take
possession of the land under the Housing (Temporary Accommodation) Act, 1944, and

to purchase it compulsorily.

Number of houses to
Proposed Site. be constructed,

(@) The Terrace/Priory Park Road 10
() Kilburn Square 5
(c) Beversbrook, Christchurch Avenue ... 16

(d) “ Woodlands,” Nos. 61-63 Christchurch Avenue, No. 169
Willesden Lane 18

(e) Nos,7,9,11 and 13 Brondesbury Park 8
(f) " Rosedene, No. 77 Christchurch Avenue 30
(g) Playing Fields, Okehampton Road

(k) Bryan Avenue .

(1) “The Oaks, Donnington Road

(7) Uffington Road, between ** Shalford ” and bllesley

(k) Brentfield Road v 2

(/) Neasden Lane, Cloke's Yard and land adJommg

() Oman Avenue

(n) North Circular Road, between ot Raphaels Way and
Garden \Vay

(o) North Circular Road, between St Raphaels Way and
Ascot Gas Water Heaters Ltd.

e




f emergency factory-made houses to be erected by the Ministry of ﬁ‘:;gg’_'_“de

uncil for allotment purposes, and the Town Clerk reported to us that such

in certain circumstances be released by the Ministry of Agriculture and

It was first necessary, however, to consult with the Allotments Associations,

-and the Officers have accordingly reported thereon to the Allotments Committee, who
‘Were proposing to give the subject further consideration next month.

Other land consisted of sites of houses demolished as a result of war damage, and

' these cases the Council would only be authorized to use the land for emergency

factory.made houses if the War Damage Commission had determined that a value pt‘zly)-

. (and not a cost of works payment which would enable the house to be re-built
‘Would be made to the owner.

s to the use of : —

Part of Gladstone Park ;
5) Furness Fields

- we are informed that the Ministry of Health have not sanctioned appropriation
of the land for housing purposes, but we have given instructions that the
Ministry should be asked to re-consider the matter, with a view to the
construction of 45 houses in place of the original 160 in that part of Gladstone
Park fronting Kendal Road, and to consent to the use of the whole of the
Furness Fields for this purpose to accommodate 100 houses. We also
authorized application to be made for the concurrent consent of the Middlesex
County Council to this use of these lands.




3 —\We have received a report submitted by the Willesden Federation of Allotments Sites for
Societies, regarding the Council’s proposals for the use of certain war-time allotiment grounds ;fougm
for the erection of emergency factory made houses, and we fully support their view that land
which is at present under cultivation should not be used for such a purpose. The Federation
aleo submitted a list of alternative sites which appear suitable for the erection of these houses,
and we have referred this bist, together with the report, to the Housing and Town
Planning Committee.  We feel that there is still an urgent need for the production of the
maximum amount of foodstuffs, and we recommend the Council to adopt the Federation's
report and to endeavour to place the houses on other Jand which is not at present used in

any productive capacity.

8.—We have considered the reference to us from the Allotments Committee of the Emergency
representations made by the Willesden Federation of Allotment Societies in connection ;,a:f,‘s’g_m“de

with the proposal to erect emergency factory-made houses on certain sites at present in use ﬁ;‘;ﬂnce
for temporary war-time allotments. The Federation’s objections, with a list of alternative Allotments
suggested sites, has been circulated for the information of all members of the Council, and, Committee.
after careful examination of the points raised and the alternative sites suggested, we feel
that the proposals of the Federation are not such as we can recommend the Council to

accept.

Playing fields 10.—\We bhave noted an objection submitted on behalf of the residents adjoining the

—Ok -
e Rig?_“p playing fields in Okehampton Road protesting agamst the erection of emergency factory-

made houses.




Local people got the
chance to see what
part of a “prefab”
looked like, during
this Victory Parade
through Willesden.

The one quarter section
on the back of the
lorry was from a
“Uni-Seco” prefab.
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Another early Uni-Seco site was The Oaks, at the corner of
Harlesden Road and Donnington Road. John was 1-year old
when his family moved into No.2 (of 13), from overcrowded
conditions in his grandparents flat in Cricklewood in 1946.
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A Uni-Seco kitchen in 1952. () Robert Flanders / Prefab Museum.




TEMPORARY HOUSES

Of the 500 temiporary houses allo-
cated 0 Willesden, have been
dellvered. The Councli have com-
pleted the preparation of all the
18 nites. which have been hnnded
over 1o the Ministry of Works, wiho

are responsible for delivering and.

erecting the houses, During e
‘month elght more have been com-
pleted and tengnts haye gote o
four of them. The reroaining four
will bo occupled dnﬂnf the next
fow days. Pradtically all the hous>s
dellvered have bosn assembled on
the sites and awaltl thy compictjon
of Ntments, elc,

410 TEMPORARY HOUSES.
DELIVERED

Progress Report To Council

Of the BO0 temporary houses
llocated to Willesden, 410 have
n delivered, and the tolal num-

r now completed and occupled
142, atntes the Intest housing

sas report presented to Willes.

en Councll, on Tuésday,
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As the family grew, the Galvin’s
two-bedroom prefab bungalow
housed parents Jerry and Mary,
six children (John, Gerald, Chris,
Michael, Catherine and Alice)
and their Grandad!

Here are some of the kids,
and a couple of their friends
(and dogs Bonnie and Rover).




Ken Johnson was born at No.63 in
1948, and also shared some photos
from the mid-1950s. His mother,
Frances, with sister Caroline, and of
him (right) with his sister and Peter
(one of his four brothers) He said
thelr prefab was very crowded’
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This aerial photograph from 1961 shows Roundwood Park
Avenue (A) still in use, but that the prefabs at The Oaks (B)
and Uffington Road (C) had been demolished.



Another aerial photograph,
this time from May 1946,
shows a row of prefabs
being constructed along
the Kendal Road frontage
of Gladstone Park, and
15 completed ones at
Oman Avenue.




David shared this photo of himself outside his family’s prefab in
Kendal Road. He remembered that the long grass in the park was
sometimes set on fire by sparks from passing steam trains.
Firemen would have to run down their garden to put out the fire!
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BOROUGH OF WILLESDEN-—WILLESDEN WEST CONSTITUENCY--

Nowin Cieeutar Ro.—cont:
deCall, Sampson R.
MeCall, Violet
Smith, Dorothy V.
Smith, John
Capon, Robers V.
Capon, Resemary
Terney, Fedgar E.
l'umney, Jovee I,
Turrey, May
Green, Joan R.
Green, Ruth A.
Murray, Doris M.
Munny William T.
Kerr, Fanny F.
Binder, I “nede A G
Binder, Frederick G.
Binder, Isabella E.
Rumble, Daisy
Rumble, Joha R.
Floldiord, Fredernck D.
Holdford, Rosetta L.
Pare, Clie M.
Parr, Henry J.
Parr, Lucy
G lcnners!er. Alfred G.
Glennerster, Ethel F.
(’alcu sereter, Kadhleen

Re,‘xmld A
\Vngbt
Wright, \Vlllmm
S Coburn, Albert
Jackman, Ali
Wheeler, Edi
Wheeler, Eilen
Wheeler, Frank
Wheeler, George
Kentish, Emest D.
Kenish, Rosa M.
Heflord, FAith M.
Hefford, Hensy G.
Wheeldon, Derrick
Dempsey, Dorothy M.
Dempsey, Michael
Newton, Albert D.
Newton, Dorothy
Over, Frederick A,
Over. Winifred R,
Salter, Genrge L.
Saher, Liian A. M
Jacoby, John H.
Jacoby, Nancy D. 3
S-—Wadeson, Bemard E. C.",s

13¢

Wadezon, Karols

Westram, Emest C.

Westram, Tris

Souter, William F.

Souter, Winifred 1.

Goodman, Lawrence T.
Goodman, Olive J.

Conroy, Mary P.

Conroy, Patrick K. 145
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Lazenby, Bridget A. 1
Lazerby, Tom 1

Nozwrut Cirevtar Rb.—conl.
7 PARK—cont.
McDannell, Jobn ),
Davison, Edward G.
Davison, Violer M.
Hopcroft, Louisa
Hoperoft, Victor A, A,
Hornett, Frank J.
Hormett, Gladys E
\ayers. Alfred R.
Sayers, Edma R,
Skingle, Aunic
Skingle, Rana]d W, F.
Rrnybrook, Flsie
Sirmes, Fdy
Simes, Nel
Zeal, Patricia
Zeal, Victor
Randon, Margaret J.
Randon, Regnald R.
Nicklin, Ronald L. H.
Nicklin, Dons M.
Overton, Frank [l
Overton, Lilian M.
Wakeling, Gladys M.
Wakeling, Joseph A.
Edwards, Fva M.
Edwards, George A.
Elmer, Harry
Elmer, Kathleen
Fit, Dennie W, J.
Fite, Juha R.
Gallacchi, Fred. J. W,
Gallacehi, Pateicia B.
Cocking, Jennie
Gorringe, Leslie W,
Gorrtnge, Olive M.
Kentish, Barbora A.
Kentish, Geoﬂ'uv
Hopz-. 3
ope, \X"l"mm T.
Narsh, Henry
Marsh, Mary A
Nixen, Florence M.
Nixon, James
Pounder, Doris L.
Pounder, John R.
Peck. Donis M.
Peck, Harold R.
Price. Charles R.
Price, Flozence M.
Reeve, Reginald G.
Reeve, Vera A,
Shaw, Lionel J. D
Shaw_ Marjorie G.
Browa, Cynl!
Brown, Violel A,
Stembridge, Barbara C.
Stembridge, Charles R.
Swan, Fthel V. P.
Swan, Ledie F.
Verrinder, George R.
Verrinder, Josephine L,
Adolpho, Gladys G. L.
Adolpho, Walter
Walter, Eileea P,
Walter, leonard J.
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POLLING DISTRICT R—CHURCH END WARD.

NowTI1 CIRCULAR RD,~ cong.
ASCOT PARK— cong

Vivian, Phyllis R. 50
Vivian, William F. 50
Tovley, Anthur E. 52

Taooley, Doris 1.
Lock, Alfred

Lock, Dora
Brown, Emeu F.
Brown, Frances A,

FEXEN

Nowrn Cireurar Roap—g
Laner, George W
Larner, Nellic A
Bames, Annie
Bacaca, Christopher ).
Bames, Victor
Reberts, Eric W.
Roberts, Mary E.
Ellisdon, Leslie
Ellisdon, Minnie
iscon, Nora
nn, R"nill(l
Vera J.
Kate
omas |.
William  H.
'erry, Pegay 1.
Terry, Valantine G,
Smith, Alice A.
Smith, Cecil F.
Smith, Frederick L.
Smith, Winnie
Murphy, Constance M.
Mumphy, Minnie M.
Murphy, Thomas F.
Wheeler, Doreen O. N.
Wheeler, Nellie
Till, Nora M.
T omas A,
Collins, Domh) E.
Col.ms. Frank
—Collins, Violet E.
ith, James W.
“m-ll\. Lila . E,
, Violet 12
C hwse\mdh!. Ehzabeth V.
Checsewright, Walter J.
Higgine, Derek A.
Higgins, lrene
Newhan, Emily
Newham_ Faic
Newham, Emest
Glanfield, Florence D.
Glanfield, Frededck
Glanfield, Jack
Barcham, Cicely A.
Bareham, May
S—Bareham, William E.
Pakes, Kathleen M
Pakes. Leslie G.
Tumer, Charlotte
Turner, Francis
Tumer, Fronk J.
Turmer, Patrioa K.
Tuener, Reginald A,
Brizgs. Ada .

==

s53aseass

SSo2IBIE

S

T I S 3 3
BEFEFaR=om




A




27 IS

-~
-

-
P L R
-

......

............ ....!!0 4“ M..rﬁﬂ-. ﬂﬁﬁ“ N
e A T —_—’ ——ﬂ‘ \.&W 3

£V




The prefabs here were called Crispian Close. Penny shared some
photos from her time growing up there, from a baby, with
Brent Archlves in 2011 and with the Prefab Museum.




View north up Neasden Lane

These Neasden Lane
prefabs were still there in
a 1961 aerial photograph,

and in the background
in a 1964 picture.
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As some families were being
permanently rehoused, others
were being moved into these
prefabs on a temporary basis.

Ed’s family moved to 3 Clement
Road in 1962, before being
transferred to 40 Clement Road
for a few months in early 1968,
when their first prefab was
being demolished.
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Mrs Maisey, at 70 Clement Road, was one of the first residents
on this prefab estate in 1946, and one of the last to leave in 1968.
(Photos courtesy of Irene Ottaway)



The northern end of the estate had

been redeveloped by Brent Council

as Clement Close, while the cleared
southern end was added to the
grounds of the next door school.
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The sites at Crispian Close and
The Oaks have kept their names,
but the new housing there is very
different from the former prefabs.







Willesden’s 499 prefabs were
part of the 156,623 temporary
factory-made bungalows
constructed across the country
between 1945 and 1949, at
a cost of over £200m.

They provided homes, and lots i
of memories, for the families 0
who lived in them.

(Final Clement Road photo
courtesy of Christine and Peter
Bedell / Prefab Museum.)




Prefab Museum

Celebrating Britain’s post-war prefabs and their residents

HOME ABOUT ARCHIVE HISTORY DESIGN MEMORIES MAP GETINVOLVED

e

As well as the local material on prefabs collected by Brent Archives,
you can discover much more about Britain’s post-war prefab homes
on the Prefab Museum website at:



If

| hope you have enjoyed these pictures and
the memories shared by people who lived
in some of our local prefab homes.

have any photos or memories of local prefabs,

please share them with Brent Archives, or with me.
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